
From:  

Sent: mercredi 13 juin 2018 16:39 

To: HOME INTERNET FORUM 

Cc:  

Subject: RE: Reminder - Registration and data collection (consultation meeting 
on June 15) 

Attachments: Impact assessment - SI replies.docx 

 

Hello,  
 
I am sending the SI replies to the questionnaire.  
 
Kind regards,   
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

  

 

Stalno predstavništo Republike Slovenij pri 
Evropski Uniji  

Permanent Representation of the Republic of 
Slovenia to the EU  

 

Rue du Commerce 44, 1000 Brussels, Belgium 
 

www.bruselj.predstavnistvo.si 
 

   

 

 

 

Še niste preklopili na zeleno? Razmislite, preden natisnete. 

Think green before you print!  
 

 

 
From:        <HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu>  
To:        , <HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu>  
Date:        13.06.2018 09:43  
Subject:        RE: Reminder - Registration and data collection (consultation meeting on June 15)  

 

Ref. Ares(2020)962367 - 14/02/2020

mailto:HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu
mailto:HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Slovenian-Ministry-of-Foreign-Affairs-Ministrstvo-za-zunanje-zadeve-RS/140650099320596
https://twitter.com/MZZRS


 

 

 

Dear   

   
Thank you very much for your response. I hereby confirm your registration. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or queries.  
   
Kind regards,  

  

  

   
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:01 PM 
To: HOME INTERNET FORUM <HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: Reminder - Registration and data collection (consultation meeting on June 15)  
   

Dear Madam,  
 
I would like to register for the meeting.  
 

  

 
Kind regards,   

 
   

 
 

  
 

  

 

Stalno predstavništo Republike Slovenij pri 
Evropski Uniji  

Permanent Representation of the 
Republic of 
Slovenia to the EU  

 

Rue du Commerce 44, 1000 Brussels, 
Belgium 

 

www.bruselj.predstavnistvo.si 
 

   

 

 

   

 

mailto:HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu
http://www.bruselj.predstavnistvo.si/
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
To:          
Cc:        <HOME-INTERNET-FORUM@ec.europa.eu>  
Date:        12.06.2018 13:19  
Subject:        Reminder - Registration and data collection (consultation meeting on June 
15)  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Dear Madam/Sir,  
We would kindly like to remind you that the registration for the consultation meeting 
dedicated to the Impact Assessment on Terrorist Content Online closes tomorrow (June 13).  
If you or your representative wish to participate at the meeting (Friday, June 15 in Brussels 
between 10:30 and 16:00), please send the name, surname, and contact details, including the 
date of birth, nationality, ID number, and contact e-mail  to HOME-INTERNET-
FORUM@ec.europa.eu by close of play tomorrow at the latest. We would like to thank to those 
who have already registered.  
We would also like to kindly remind you to provide your responses to the questionnaire we 
sent earlier in preparation for the meeting. We would be grateful to receive your answers to 
the questionnaire by June 13 cob.  
Should you have any queries on the meeting content, please contact  

  
For administrative issues, please contact  

  
Thank you very much. 
 
Kind regards, 
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